



THE
FLEISCHMAN
LAW FIRM, P.C.

Hon. (Ret.)
Lawrence H. Fleischman

DEDICATED TO ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

CONTACT

OFFICE PHONE
520.326.6400

MOBILE
520.471.0625

EMAIL
larryfleischman@fladr.com

CASE MANAGER
Lisa Fox
casemanager@fladr.com

ONLINE CALENDAR
fladr.com/calendar

MULTI-STATE EXPERIENCE
Arizona
Nevada
New Mexico
California

PROFILE

Lawrence H. Fleischman has been providing creative alternatives to litigation in Tucson for over 40 years. A former Pima County Superior Court Judge, he was known as the “settlement judge” and founded the first Center for Dispute Resolution in the Arizona Superior Court system, saving litigants and taxpayers millions. Since transitioning from the bench, he has successfully settled over 9,000 cases, ranging from complex business disputes to wrongful death claims and environmental litigation. A charter member of the Arizona Chapter of the National Academy of Distinguished Neutrals, he also co-negotiated one of the largest sports endorsement deals in history—Andre Agassi’s Nike contract.

FEE SCHEDULE

Rates vary depending on the type of service, with separate fee schedules for regular mediations, construction defect mediations, and arbitrations. For more information, please contact Lisa Fox.

CANCELLATION POLICY

A cancellation fee applies for cases that are postponed or canceled on short notice, with fees varying based on the length of the scheduled session. If the time slot is filled by another case, no fee will be charged. For full details regarding the cancellation policy, please contact Lisa Fox.

PRACTICE AREAS

- Complex Business, Contract, & Partnership Disputes
- Tort Cases (Medical Malpractice, Serious Injury & Wrongful Death)
- Construction Defect Claims
- Environmental Litigation
- Estate Matters
- Insurance Disputes
- Employment Disputes

EDUCATION

- 1976 ○ UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA, COLLEGE OF LAW
Juris Doctor
- 1973 ○ UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA
Bachelor of Arts, Journalism & Secondary Education (High Distinction)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2004 - Present ○ THE FLEISCHMAN LAW FIRM, P.C.
- 1997 - Present ○ FLEISCHMAN & LANGAN, P.C.
Partner/Attorney/ADR Provider
Since 1985, I have settled more than 8,000 cases of all types, from the simplest motor vehicle accident to the most complicated matters in everything from malpractice to an estimated 1500-2000 wrongful death claims to construction defect to insurance to business to partnership disputes. I am honored to say that I am trusted by the lawyers and clients who hire me to help resolve their problems, and I try to live up to that trust each day.
- In 1994, I negotiated, along with Perry Rogers, Andre Agassi's Nike contract, which is one of the largest in the history of sports endorsements for any athlete.
- 1985-1997 ○ PIMA COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE, DIVISION 19, TUCSON, AZ
My tenure on the bench included assignments on the Criminal, Domestic Relations and Civil benches. Since 1992, I was primarily engaged in the settlement of civil cases. In September 1995 I opened the Center for Dispute Resolution, which is dedicated solely to various forms of alternative dispute resolution, primarily mediation and settlement conferences.
- 1985-1997 ○ PIMA COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER, TUCSON, AZ
Appellate Division Supervisor, included the handling of many death penalty appeals. Chief Trial Counsel for last year.
- 1976-1979 ○ SILVERSONE & STERN, TUCSON, AZ
Associate
- 1974-1976 ○ MILLER, PITT & FELDMAN, TUCSON, AZ
Law Clerk, primarily for Stanley Feldman, formerly Chief Justice of the Arizona Supreme Court.

HONORS

- Law Dragon 500 (2006), named one of 500 leading judges in America for mediation services (Peer selected honor).
- Regularly named in mediation category in Best Lawyers in America for Arizona (Peer selected honor).